ORDER OF THE HEALTH OFFICER OF THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO
DIRECTING ALL INDIVIDUALS LIVING IN THE COUNTY TO CONTINUE
TO STAY AT HOME OR AT THEIR PLACE OF RESIDENCE AND CLOSING

OR MODIFYING CERTAIN OPERATIONS

DATE OF ORDER: January 25, 2021

UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
SECTIONS 101040, 101085, 120175, AND 120220, THE HEALTH OFFICER OF
THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO (“HEALTH OFFICER") HEREBY ORDERS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. This order supersedes the January 13, 2021 Order of the Public Health
Officer directing all individuals to stay at home (“prior Stay At Home").
This Order shall become effective immediately and will continue to
be in effect until it is rescinded or amended in writing by the Health
Officer.

2. OnJanuary 12, 2021, the Governor of California announced that the
projected four week hospital intensive care unit capacity for the Greater
Sacramento Region was greater than the 15% Regional Stay at Home
Order threshold. As a result, the County of Sacramento is no longer
subject to the Regional Stay At Home Order.

3. On November 13, 2020, the California Department of Public Health
(CDPH) issued updated guidance for private gatherings
(https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-
19/Guidance-for-the-Prevention-of-COVID-19-Transmission-for-
Gatherings-November-2020.aspx). Due to the increased risk of
transmission and spread of COVID-19 when people from different
households and communities mix, Sacramento County Public Health
continues to discourage social gatherings. People who choose to attend
gatherings should adhere to the CDPH guidance and limit the size to
three households or less as well as take other precautionary measures as
outlined in the guidance.

County of Sacramento | Order of the Health Officer | January 25, 2021 | Page 1



4. The State of California Blueprint for a Safer Economy
(https://covid19.ca.qov/safer-economy/) is a system of county
monitoring and re-opening of businesses based on a tiered system
corresponding to specific indicators of COVID-19 disease burden.
According to this system, Sacramento County is currently in Purple Tier 1
(widespread) and is subject to all State of California restrictions and
guidance for Purple Tier 1.

5. In alignment with Purple Tier 1, the following sectors are permitted for
OUTDOOR operations only until further notice. These sectors must still
maintain mitigation measures (social distancing, face covering, and
sanitization):

a. Cardrooms, satellite wagering

b. Family Entertainment Centers (e.g. bowling alleys, miniature golf,
batting cages, kart racing, skating rinks, and arcades)

¢. Gyms and fitness centers

d. Movie theaters (maximum 25% capacity or 100 people, whichever
is fewer)

e. Museums, zoo0s, aguariums

f. Places of worship (maximum 25% capacity or 100 people,
whichever is fewer)

g. Playgrounds, dog parks, skate parks, and recreational facilities

h. Restaurants

i. Wineries

Bars, pubs, breweries, and distilleries may operate outdoors if they are
offering sit-down, outdoor meals. Outdoor operations may be conducted
under a tent, canopy, or other shelter as long as the structure is
classified as "outdoor” using CDPH outdoor business structure criteria
(https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Use-
of-Temporary-Structures-for-Qutdoor-Business-Operations.aspx)

6. In alignment with Purple Tier 1, the following sectors are open for
INDOOR operations. These sectors must still maintain mitigation
measures (social distancing, face covering, and sanitization) and specific
modifications in parenthesis below:

All retail (maximum 25% capacity; grocery stores 50% capacity)

. Critical infrastructure (https://covid19.ca.gov/essential-workforce/)
Entertainment production, studios, broadcast

Hair salons and barbershops

Hotels and lodging

Libraries (maximum 25% capacity)

S0 AanNnoo

County of Sacramento | Order of the Health Officer | January 25, 2021 | Page 2



g. Nail salons and electrolysis operations

h. Personal care services (e.g. body waxing, estheticians, tattoo,
massage)

i. Professional sports (without live audiences)

j. Shopping centers (e.g. malls, destination centers, swap meets,
excluding food courts and common areas) (maximum 25%
capacity)

7. In alignment with Purple Tier 1, bars, pubs, breweries, and distilleries
are prohibited from operating with the exception of those serving sit-
down, outdoor meals.

8. In alignment with CDPH requirements
(https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-
19/Schools-FAQ.aspx), schools (all grade levels) that have reopened for
in-person instruction, either under a waiver or while Sacramento County
was in Red Tier 2 (September 29 - November 10, 2020), are permitted
to continue to conduct in-person instruction. Schools that had not
reopened must wait until they are eligible again, either when Sacramento
County returns to Red Tier 2 for at least two weeks or through State of
California approved processes for school reopening. Counties must reach
a COVID-19 case rate threshold established by the State of California
(currently a case rate of less than 28 cases per 100,000) before
additional schools may reopen for in-person instruction.

Schools conducting in-person instruction must maintain mitigation
measures, including social distancing, face coverings, and sanitization, in
compliance with schools guidance from CDPH
(https://files.covid19.ca.gov/pdf/guidance-schools--en.pdf) and
Sacramento County Public Health (https://www.saccounty.net/COVID-
19/Pages/ChildCare Schools Colleges.aspx).

9. All organized youth and adult recreation sports, including school- and
community-sponsored programs, and privately-organized clubs and
leagues must abide by CDPH youth and adult sports requirements and
guidance (https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-
19/outdoor-indoor-recreational-sports.aspx) and must maintain
mitigation measures (social distancing, face covering, sanitization,
cohorts). In alignment with Purple Tier 1, only outdoor low-contact
sports are permitted. Inter-team competitions are not permitted until
authorized by the State of California.

County of Sacramento | Order of the Health Officer | January 25, 2021 | Page 3



10.

11.

12

On November 16, 2020, the California Department of Public Health
updated their face covering mandate
(hitps://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/guidance-
for-face-coverings.aspx), which requires all people in California to wear
face coverings when they are outside of the home, with specific
exemptions. A growing body of scientific research has shown that people
with no or few symptoms of COVID-19 can still spread the disease and
that the use of face coverings, combined with physical distancing and
frequent hand washing, will reduce the spread of COVID-19. As part of
this Order the Sacramento County Health Officer continues to align the
County face covering Order with the State mandate.

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommends that
guidance for those experiencing homelessness outside of shelters
continue to be followed. To maintain public health and safety, local
governments are advised to allow people who are living unsheltered, in
cars, RV’s, and trailers, or in encampments on public property to remain
where they are, unless the people living in those locations are provided
with a) real-time access to individual rooms or housing units for
households, with appropriate accommeodations including for disabilities,
and b) a clear plan to safely transport those households.

Do not cite persons experiencing homelessness for using cars, RV's, and
trailers as shelter during community spread of COVID-19. Do not remove
life necessities from people experiencing homelessness, which includes,
for example, their shelter (e.g., tents, vehicles, or other living
structures), hygiene equipment, food supplies, water, medicines, mobility
devices (such as walkers, wheelchairs, crutches, canes), and bicycles
used for transportation.

Clearing encampments causes people to disperse throughout the
community and break connections with service providers, increasing the
potential for infectious disease spread.

Exceptions are encampments that pose a public safety hazard or
adversely impact critical infrastructure as designated by local, state, or
federal law, regulations, or orders.

. This Order will take effect immediately and will be in effect until it is

rescinded, superseded, or amended in writing by the Health Officer of
Sacramento County.

County of Sacramento | Order of the Health Officer | January 25, 2021 | Page 4



13. Copies of Order. Copies of this Order shall promptly be: (1) made
available at the County Administration Building at 700 H Street,
Sacramento 95814, First Floor; (2) posted on the Sacramento County
COVID-19 website (COVID19.saccounty.net) and County Health
Department’s website (dhs.saccounty.net/PUB); and (3) provided to any
member of the public requesting a copy of this Order.

14. Severability. If any provision of this Order or the application thereof to
any person or circumstance is held to be invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remainder of the Order, including the application of such
part or provision to other persons or circumstances, shall not be affected
and shall continue in full force and effect. To this end, the provisions of
this Order are severable.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

Olivia Kasirye, MD, MS Dated: January 25, 2021
Health Officer of the County of Sacramento

County of Sacramento | Order of the Health Officer | January 25, 2021 | Page 5






CITY OF ISLETON

Special Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 19%, 2021
TELECONFERENCE MEETING

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Chair Jack Chima called to order at 6:30pm
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Rol!lCall
PRESENT: Planning Commissioner’s Mandy Elder, Chris Jones, Michelle Burke, Chair Jack
Chima, City Manager Charles Bergson and Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda.
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: None.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those listed
for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in front of the
Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and the name of the
organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit on any speaker depending
on the number of people wanting to speak and the time available for the rest of the Agenda. In the
event comments are related to an item scheduled on the Agenda, speakers will be asked to wait to
make their comments until that item is being considered.
ACTION: None.

4, COMMUNICATION

A. Bacramento County COVID-19, Public Health Order Update January 13, 2021.
ACTION: Discussed and information only.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of the Special Planning Commission Meeting of December
17" 2020

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve draft minutes of the Special Planning
Commission meeting of December 17", 2020.
ACTION: Planning Commissioner Michelle Burke motion to approve draft minutes of the
Special Planning Commission meeting of December 17%, 2020. Planning Commissioner
Chris Jones second the motion. AYES: Planning Commissioner’s Michelle Burke, Chris
Jones, and Vice Chair Jack Chima. NEOS: None. ABSTAIN: Planning Commissioner Mandy
Elder. ABSENT: None.

6. NEW BUSINESS

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting,

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.






A.  SUBJECT: General Plan Implementation Policy 01-21, allowing Light Industrial Uses in
the MXU-Mixed Use Zoning District

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt General Plan Implementation Policy 01-21 and
recommend to City Council adoption of General Plan Implementation Policy 01-21.
ACTION: Tabled.

B. SUBJECT: 400 H Street Cannabis Development Proposal

RECOMMENDATION: Discussion only.
ACTION: Discussion only.
C. SUBJECT: Main Street Design Subcommittee.

RECOMMENDATION: Appoint two Planning Commissioners to the Main Street Design
Subcommittee.
ACTION: By consensus Mandy Elder and Michelle Burke were appointed to the Main Street
Design Subcommittee.

7. COMMISSION REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

Commission Chair Jack Chima — None.

Commission Vice Chair VACANT - Vacant

Commissioner Chris Jones ~ Zoning Map and General Plan map.
Commissioner Michelle Burke — None,

Commissioner Mandy Elder — None.

moaw»

8. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION
A. Planner’s Report ~Rural Main Street Grant Program update, Planning Commission vacancy.
9. ADJOURNMENT

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

CHAIR, Jack Chime

ATTEST:

DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at {(916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda(@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.






City Of ISleton DATE: February 2nd, 2021

Special Planning Commission ITEM#: 6.A
Staff RGpOI't CATEGORY: New Business

MAIN STREET RE-DESIGN CONCEPT PROPOSAL—PRESENTATION BY
CONSULTANT ROBERT LIBERTY

SUMMARY

Over the past year, the City has been utilizing funds from SACOG’s Rural Main Street Program
to organize a studio design course in conjunction with the University of San Francisco (USF) to
produce concept designs for Isleton’s Main Street. The course, headed by Professors Austin
Tang, Ray Lucchesi, and program director Prof. Seth Wachtel and involving the combined
efforts of dozens of students, produced a myriad of design concept which incorporated hours of
review and feedback from a Main Street Design Advisory Committee (MSDAC) composed of
community stakeholders.

To help guide and develop these efforts, the City enlisted the help of veteran planner and urban
design consultant Robert Liberty who has prepared a presentation for tonight’s meeting to
overview the design process and present its results for discussion. Mr. Liberty will be taking the
results of tonight’s discussion and incorporating them into a presentation to City Council later in
February.

At this time staff is not asking for formal recommendation or adoption of a final design concept,
merely general discussion and feedback. The concept design will undergo an iterative process as
the project secures engineering and implementation funds. This will include further opportunities
for community input and review by Planning Commission and City Council down the road.

DISCUSSION

See Mr. Liberty’s presentation (Attachment 1) for illustrative diagrams of the MSDAC
recommended concept design as well as other design elements which may be incorporated into
the project.

Staff would like to thank the combined efforts of the many individuals from within and without
the community who have given their time to this project thus far. This growing list includes the
MSDAC which involved Planning Commissioners Michelle Burke and Chris Jones, the students
and faculty of USF, SACOG senior planner Greg Chew, our consultant Robert Liberty, and the
expert design advisors Greg Holly, Mike Faha, Fei Tsen, and Paul Okamoto. A full list of
participants is provided in Mr. Liberty’s presentation.




FISCAL IMPACT

No fiscal impact is associated with this action.
RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that Planning Commission discuss and provide direction.
Prepared by: James Gates, Assistant Planner

Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Manager

Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk

ATTACHMENTS

1 — Main Street Redesign Concept Proposal—Presentation by Consultant Robert Liberty




1207 AMenuer Alaqi] Laqoy Ag pasedald

1207 ‘C A4oniqa4
UoISSILWO) suluue|d UO13|S| 9yl 01 UuoileIU3SaUd

109044 udisapay 19941S Ule|A UO13|S|










1013aJ1( welgo.dd S199431S ulen jedny uou<m

May) 8249 6

Sydeway suiusdQ



SIDQUWIBIAl 991110 AIOSIAPY USISa( 193415 UleA
19 SJ2UOISSIWWOY) 3uluueld

‘sOUOf SLYD R 3YIng 3||BYDIN

J193euen A1) ‘uosdiag onyd

syJeway suiuadQ



elnJeo SulN
1JOJ0XOA UES[
UOY|EAN BA|

ddi] ang

BJO|A BWLI

Sauor suy)d
Zumodjuer uaqoy
Jawweyuapog Ae|)
DINg S|[=°YAN

SJaqWaA 2911w o) AlosiInpy udisag 19341S ulelp Uuo1S|s|
a1 JO su0IINQLIIUOY) |B1IUSST 9Y] 98paJMOoUd DY 9sesjd



‘Jluow SIYy3 193e| UOIIBJIDPISUOD S1I 404 ‘[1ouno) A1)
3y3 01 ‘Opinoid 03 Yysim noA stusawwod Aue yum ‘1 piemiode.

'slaguiawl

2o111WWo) AlosIApy udisaq 1994315 UlelAl 9yl Jo 9duepins ay}
Yyum paJedaud usag sey yaiym 1daouod ug|sap ayl Malndy.

1ySiuo| uoiloy paisanbay



JUB1NSU0)

S193J1S UlR|A |edNY DOIVS
A112q17 14390y

lauue|d JuUe)sISSY Uol1d|s
S91e0) sawer

udisaq pasodoid 1§ $sa204d udisaq 3yl JO UOI1LIUDSDI]



*ruolnieue|dxa
1S9g 9y} aJe suoljedisn|||

¢ Ueaw 193J41S Ule|A]
SUlUSISap-al,, S0P 1By \






e S

Tt iy

Yuba City, Cal

treet—» oz

e

e

(T
eyl
[=}
[»]
Bl
(]
N
Q3
~

o
c
[
O

f







R e

o a




T

= ey [ e
g s T e T

-USISap PAPUIWIWOIDI 9U1 FOU SI'SIYL 210N
19915 Ule|Al Jo udisapal e jo 19edwi 3yY3 Jo uoleasn|||

R 08, SR R : N

P.....
[

o (€ T o
I

£

- 4

1
L3

"y

A 1.,:
E
5

-
el
X
L ]

>
o)

2




uollewJiojul punoJsoeq 3uil1d3||0)
sJ9SIApE 1adXd 13 01pN1s USISaP SullinidaYy
gulleaw 3a11IWwWo) AIoSIApY ugdisaq 19341S UleA 1541

MJOM JO 9d02G U0 9343y
020z 3unds

eld 90ovsS papieme si ‘4o4 saljdde uois|s| 4o AxD
0¢-6T0C 133U

auljowi] 103loud udisapay 199415 Ule|A UOIIIS|



1S3Y2oNT PUOWARY "J04d 1uUn(py

1013311 Em‘_mo‘_n_ cm_mmo E_c_._EEou
19 924N12311Yd1Y ‘[9IUDBAA Y19S 'Joid uo.u,m.q

3Y3IH WOU4 ATHOM JHL IDNVHD

OJSIONVYd NVS
40 ALISYIAINN




'{ 159420N7

BASNUE||IA UIISN[ M3JpUY ‘OpEBIA UBLIB|A ‘ZB[Q 950( ‘OABUUERD BLIBIA (€ ISBYDINT
uLIoO Ydais ‘aingein essA|y ‘uanel) 907 ‘ninquiely eziuedy 1z 1Sayaon’
einSuny ueAig ‘zado yeop ‘1sweyjing (81 ‘uellele)y yeies T 1saysdn’

eIfolN MayneN ‘soAay auely ‘zaney) aueys ‘Igeloln geAwe)y i 3ue]
Zawoo eyyuewes ‘sakay uoser ‘uednuiie) edl@8uy ‘saAay uoser ‘ejeAy saAay uuehsay g Suey

pleyuiag uoley ‘3pHoddW afjelueg ‘edeyl uiqes ‘eydew xay :Z suel

‘|3 S9440 3SSUO ‘UBANEN-S310|4 93jAuuar Jayiol) Asunno) :T duel

I¥IH WOUJ OTOM IHL JDNVYHD

Uoea SIUaPN3S INO0J JO sWedl JYSia 13 SUoIIBs olpnis om| 98 INvEs VS
s1uapnis olpnis usdisag AJlunwwo)




uelnsuod

AjjoH 8319 eyed4 I oloweyQ |ned

SJ3SIAPY 142dXx3 1933Un|OA U3isa(g 193J41S UlR|A UO13|S|



padojanap sudisap Juspnis Aleuiwli|ald e

sauapnas ‘Ajjnaey AQ suSIA 93is |e1nu] ‘s199foud Jiayl asooyd
oIpNn1s UBISap Ul SU3PNIS {4SN e uIdaq sasse|d 8T 1snany .

121ug uSIsap Joj sjelalew punoadydeq 219|dwo) - 1snSny AjJe3 .
020z 19qwa1das — 3snsny

Qulldwl] tm_o‘_n_ usiSapay 199J41S Ule|A Uola|s|



EIIEY XeBs [V3]]
AJe||1oue pue ugIsap ||edSA0 UO SUOIIEPUIWILLIOI
SO eW 1@ SUSISaP SI2PISUOI 333HWWO) AIOSIAPY - Adenuer

93111WwW0) AIOSIAPY AQ MalIABJ USISIpP JU3PN3S |euld - 1aquiadaq

sugISap PaSIAAL JO MIIASI pue SJUSWI|D JIseq
UO UOI1B}|NSUOD 331}WWO0) AIOSIAPY PUOISS — JGWSAON-PIA

SJUDWILIOD UO Paseq SUOISIASJ SNUITU0D SIUapPN1s ‘sudisap
}jedp ,Suapnis malnad siauned AJlunwwod Uuolals| — 12qoidQ

T¢0z Adenuer — 0g0g 4990320
aul[swl] 123[0id u3ISopay 1934315 Ul UOII|S|



i
¢ 'y

1 I g
T 1 - haa e T e o TR = okt o s T - 3 . T

- ARt E | _.» o | LR T I M _dafe L. : #OEE e ) ] 1 | | i

Y .M...H.“H, U_" 3 i ) W § o) ) e i e b | £ 5 . . o F . } ! - : : =
| - = i . g .. 4 ¥ i) i
at 2 % G F] ) - -y Y "3 ¢ VAl . L, AL N ...f ) % \ RN b | M
1

A g ! 1

. . |

ud1s9( 19341S UlB|Al pPopuUaWW oIy



S19[)ded -

S99J1 199J36 -

saJeds Ajluawe 1no-q|ng -

3upjsed Jo UOI1LIUBIIODY -
:UMOUYS Sa4njea

==
[
1=99.41S 4

e

id

o
ey

miiil

ugisaq 1924315 Ul POPUSWWOIDY

1
§
t
]
i
1
]
]
\]
)

199415 3



'199.41S 3 JO 1SeD sapls
youms Supysed |9(|esed pue jeuoSelq -
pagueyoun 1934315 3 JO 3soMm Supjied -

: 7 O n .__u...aml..,.. 3
I Z r— —
_ I

19915 3

q}*....m 7

Rl

gunjied Jo uollelualioay




sa2eds 3uluip J00PIN0 J40j apinoid Aep .

spJe|joq ‘8u1lysi| ‘syoed a1g ‘sayouag apnjaul AejA .
duideospue| a1esodiodul Ajjensn «

‘sdwed jueldwod ygy 91epOoWodIY

SUOI103S4931ul 18 A19jes ueliisapad 1 JISALIP 9SeaJdu| .

:3ey3 saoeds Ajluswe a1eaJd 03 SUOISUIIX3 gJn)

s1n0-g|ng









BN 020 |
Mn_ uesg _ooov_“\.ﬁn;m_wz )20y pJig




saaeds Ajluswe Jno-g|ng 0} palaauod saseds Supjied zT Aj2jewixoiddy

“snoding

SO qing.

193415 3




3unysed pajdue ayj Jo 100}
je so|3uely ul pajueld

L

‘'sooeds 3upjied |a|jeJed
U92aM13( 1934315 U] pajueld

O

S99J] (9peys) 193418



RN
- R

AT ... o
x..x..p_....._nr..-.q S i) LR

2]




'S1IN0-qNQ 21| ‘SyUaWId|a Ud|ISap
JusuewJ.ad 10} s1da2u0d 1591 03 pash 3ag ued 1eyl
saoeds Suiyled J9A0 }jIng sailusawe Alesodwsa |

s19)Jed



4

-

Sjuapnis ayy Aq pash sjuapadald



el
-

'II? £

frfeTet

" .

L L
¥




.._._ ”. iiX -......."”.h

==

:_.__H..\”...

R ..Q.IITL_- i

.m__m__

- ....w_..ﬁ_ ._._ .rt{l..

w

—.l-l

_|.wwn.m

.._._.u .

mxm aJe wmwﬁr {SIMm No

A cm_mmv Aue asn ued so>




| N N A

|

usisap Aue asn ued NoA




m .m.._...__- - _
S-S duliBXo s e 959U ‘Usim noA uSisap Aue asn ued no




-

s =
/ ..\-“‘ .w..m ? _._._._.WT«.....I. ._...__...,...._..».. - hE
2] " : ¥

[l




‘alaymAue 08 p|nod Asyl 1ng ‘suoizedo| asayl pa1saddns syuapnis

= B
— ‘ _....v
"
-

e WLIKKY
£ T L o -.. J_. a A

v,

AN

S19[)Jed

19315 3



(Suimedp ugisap ul umoys jou)
S1UlWA|3 Usisag 193J1S Ule|A J13Y10



'S1YSI| SUlJ1S Jamod 01 S1Ys1j19a41s SuIlSIXa ydepy

8uUIYysI



L TR ﬂb..l

PR

tur‘rava;.,xmw
@;ﬂy«trh%f -,
_ o 8 8

o e e ) A Fﬁ
% VTRl




hid

; » vang 9 ) L
I :.w.::*...*.;.,}’ -
- JURS

o
-

Fof rer

uuuuu.uuunn’u:u;ﬁ H}'
[
»

lllI.IlllIll‘loItli;lltl:y




uoljew.Jojul |eJUSWUOIIAUD ‘|eanynd ‘|edII0ISIH
suelilsapad Joj adeudis suipulj-Aepn .
193.1S ule|n 01 09T AemysiH woJdj Sugis |euolldalig e

23eugdis



"

.42 -ulamu,—mﬂ 4..|.
; ::w w:ww_,_..*_

m,w. piE

091 AemysiH uo
u013|s| sulyoeoidde suoiledI0| U3IS PapUIWWO0IY



Recommended Sign Locations

“.
e

il

<

, 5 -
7]

]

3]

=

e
ot

b
|.-U

=
.

i




e g s AR

- 1T ik mn._\L.r L«w.,

- .. L by |M. = N o
.....:...v. p l
N

LIS LI (RIS, |

cOﬁu”m

o b VRS O CHNOY Y T

9|dwex3 usis 09T >m>>;m_1_,




VLS ISH
AVAAAVED OL AVAHLVD

NOLA'ISI

~ ONILISIA Y04 NOX MINVHL




=,
1IMy=

N
)
L,

o
e l-

|dwexs 93eudis Jamoy Js




o 3qo] i Jo 10w papuasd put sy poe By
sndesedse pawuer dptow Ly weontaun pur |
MIIIIUAY [O0] A PIUMG Sta BT amy 0T
2 0 P o v e sy ey sy, T E

ST NeTERN

AJauuer) uold|s| 40 ALID DRIOLSIH

sudIS |eJn3|n) 19 |BIIIOISIH g siauueg paepuels 1ysiT



'19|002 “491y3I| 2q 0] pajuled
10 pajul} jjeydse 193431S Ule|A]



1onpoud ]

ou

'SJUBLISIOPUD
— }jeydse pajuil JO suolesIsn||| :910N







SAVMHYIH

GH# UOI3|S| \







(S)Aemalen



Ot A OHddY

L7 JIpim e

£0,0T Y3y
3unysdi| unsixe

3Uj {0 uoiSuUaIXa ue

— 129135 UIBJ\ O3 SIOMSIA

Sulwodjam yole uapod ¢

Jauueq |7
i i

i i L,

Gk Tl s

R
=

- TYay gl
Lﬁ I YR T vorsorst SN IR | T

- Yiam siaiue|d ng - i

e

jpadeq — ¥

| Bunys

L 3unsixs

§ !
%@é@# “_ 7 UOISUDIXD

U2310D

1= f==] _

Aemaien Joj uolledoq 13 9jA1S |eJauUsD Um_ucwEE,Oumm



N

22

'UOIIBPUBUILIOIBI JO SNSUBSUOD 931WIWIOD OU —
1sea Suipeay 09T AemysiH uo sAemales Joj sudisaqg 42410

1S9 Py I8AR 1




VD ‘NoLTTSI [

; - .... : y | Qv._,

"UoI1EepPUILIWOIII JO SNSUISUOID 931HWWOD OU —
35ea sujpesy 09T AemysiH uo sAemalen Joj) sudisaq JaylQ



‘ABpO1 UOISSNISIp 10} SWI) ON

199.1S Ule|A 40} 10N — seap| udisaq J3Yyl0o



D{IeJ HORISTEL] PUE J3H I §,auULIe]

91BAlLId 13 J1|gNd :SuapJien 13 syied 19%20d



Pt

GE 'L 'S0
9'tL's'0

mnm

9119|ed J0]|0) Pa1_UIPIO0)

orF'6'0 el




AJauaalo 3uldueH



Temporary/Annual Painting of Parts of Main Street




U0ISSNISIQ 1 SIOMSUY ‘SU0IISaND



T20z AMenuef Auiaqry 1agoy Aq pasedald

120z ‘z A1oniqad
UoISSIWWOD) suluue|d UOI3|S| Y1 01 UOIILIUISIUId

uuw_,o.\_n_ Cm_mWme 1934]1S UlIB|Al UO]9|S]|






